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October 8, 1956

Mr., Stanwood R, Morss
Route 3
Lr:dforu, Nas&.
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Dear Mr. oﬁss

%
Your rerort on reception of the WHBG signal is correct in
every Detail.

We were on the air at 1:00 to 1:10 with tone and

announcements as per your report. Carrier was taken off at
1211 (ATL times BS,)

Thanking you for your report, we are,

‘qurs truly
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// Joseph L. MeFarland
!/ Chief Engineer
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